Item ... ... ... ... ... .. .. 07
Manager’s Report No. ... ... ... 01
Council Meeting ...... .. .. 03/01/13
TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2003 0107
FROM: DIRECTOR ENGINEERING FILE: 10-01-12

SUBJECT: WORK ORDER - 60-08-044

PURPOSE: To obtain approval of capital account work order 60-08-044

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT approval be given to capital account work order 60-08-044 as more
specifically referred to in this report.

REPORT

60-08-044 Pavement Overlay - 2003 Program

Charge: 2003 Provisional Capital Budget $2.488 Million
Street and Lane Rehabilitation

Additional Information: The City has an annual pavement overlay program to restore deteriorated
asphalt surfaces and extend the useful life of the pavement. This form of treatment is an integral part
of infrastructure renewal that protects the City’s significant investment in the road network. The
program includes rehabilitation of sections of the Major Roads Network that are funded by
TransLink. Sufficient General Revenue funds are available and these expenditures are included in
the Street and Lane Rehabilitation component of the 2003 - 2007 Provisional Capital Program.

W.C. Sinclair, P. Eng. )

DIRECTOR ENGINEERING

AAS:dh

cc: Director Finance
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